PAK MAIL 0607
665 S PEAR ORCHARD RD STE 106
RIDGELAND, MS 39157
601-956-2927 Store:

Shipment- -~ - wememme e

UPS Ground - Commercial
Ship To:

STENOGRAPH

2626 WARRENVILLE RD

DOWNERS GROVE, 1L 60515
Package 1D: 148598 150.85
Contents:

STENOGRAPH MACHINE
Tracking #: 1ZA953420392859587
Expected arrival: Tue 09/24 11:00 PM
Actual Wt: 6.34 1bs

Naloag Wt 18 1bs
SUBTOTAL 150.85
TAX 0.00
1OTAL 150.85
TEND MasterCard 150.85

Total shipments: 1
« SHERRY PURVIS
09/20/2024
#45534 01:13 PH
Workstation: 0 - Master Workstation
CCTrand# 4

Signature_
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Thank you for your business
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Sherl_'x Purvis

From: Support <Support@stenograph.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 10:42 AM
To: Sherry Purvis

Subject: Stenograph writer service

CAUTION! External Content. Please use caution when opening
attachments and links. Do not provide your username and password if
requested.

Hello Sherry,

| have included the shipping address for your writer below. Please write your service number on
the outside of the package, as this is how we know what the writer is coming in for. Your service
number is SQ37465. Also, as a reminder, you will want to remove both the data and backup cards
from your writer before sending it in. Please do not include any additional items such as chargers,
tripods, or cases unless requested for testing purposes.

Stenograph
2626 Warrenville Road
Downers Grove, IL 60515

Customer Number: 89731

Thank you,

ijisi-Stenograph.

Keith C 2626 Warrenville Road
gt Downers Grove, IL 60515

Tech , ,

echnlcal Support Office: 1-800-323-4247

stenograph.com

P Stenograph is a Prowd Part of
Z2THE HEICO COMPANIES

Ascend Training by Stenograph is THE place to be to learn how to do anything and everything with your
Stenograph products and services! Start your one-month FREE TRIAL of 24/7 access today at

//www.stenograph.com/ascend.



